To: ICACORP@aol.com; DGravelle@ETLSemko.com
Cc: larc@adelphia.net; Larry@Malibunetworks.com
Subject: RE: Malibu FCC ID: QGQ-AM581

Jas:

Thank you for confirming FCC ID of module.

1) We will continue review while waiting for #1.

2) OK

3) FCC label did not appear to be identified as such in label photo provided,
please confirm that attachment is correct.

Regards,

Roland Gubisch

ITS

————— Original Message-----

From: ICACORPQRaol.com [mailto:ICACORPQRaol.com]
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2002 2:17 AM

To: RWGRETLSemko.com; DGravelle@ETLSemko.com
Cc: larc@adelphia.net; Larry@Malibunetworks.com
Subject: Re: Malibu FCC ID: QGQ-AM581

Roland:
Thank you for the prompt reply.
Yes, Malibu is having FCC approved device AIR-LMC350 manufactured by Cisco.
It is FCC ID: LDK 102040 and CSA 246 1103 2079A.
Malibu FCC ID: QGQ-AM241 and grant is attached for your review.

Requested documents:

1. Operational description is under request and will be sent to you asa I
receive.

2. No additional docs required.

3. Label location picture was enclosed in External picture package and I have
attached again for your review.

I will appreciate your help to expedite this grant.

Regards,
Jas



